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Rhonda lanna 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Philip [philip@stricklandsc.com] 
Tuesday, 12 May 2009 12:31 PM 
Rhondalanna 

Subject: 

rollestonfinalll 
may09(2).doc 

Rhonda, 

Re: Dr Pollitt 

I attach a DRAFT advice only. I have not checked it for typos, grammer etc. 

Would you like to look at it just to check any factual errors or any 
omissions. 

If you do not have the time, that is fine. I will correct it myself and send 
it off. 

thanks for all your help. Invaluable, 

.gards, 

Phil 

----- Original Message -----
From: 11 Rhonda Ianna" <Rianna@hccc.nsw.gov.au> 
To: <philip@stricklandsc.com> 
Cc: <p.strickland@mauricebyers.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 1:15 PM 
Subject: Dr Pollitt 

Hi Philip, 

I agree with your assessment of our investigation division! I have located 
Dr Pollitt - in the very same practice he shared with Dr Rolleston and Dr 
Dowsett in the 1970's! I have attached my file note of the conversation I 
had with him! 

Regards, 

.honda Ianna 
Senior Legal Officer 
Health Care Complaints Commission 
Ph: 9219 7533 
E-mail: Rianna@hccc.nsw.gov.au 

> -----Original Message-----
> From: KM2@hccc.nsw.gov.au [mailto:KM2@hccc.nsw.gov.au] 
> Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2009 2:01 PM 
>To: Rhonda Ianna 
> Subject: Message from KMBT_750 
> 
> > <<SKMBT_75009050614000.pdf>> 

Your mail has been scanned by InterScan. 
IMPORTANT - PRIVACY & CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
use, disclosure or copying of this email or its attachments is 
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unauthorised. If you have received this email in error, please notify 
the Commission immediately by return email or on (02) 92197444 and erase 
all copies of the message and attachments. WARNING TO RECIPIENT. This 
email and attachments have been scanned by the sender's anti-virus 
software prior to transmission. However, for the recipient's own 
protection, the recipient should also scan this email and attachments 
with anti-virus software prior to opening. An email content filter has 
read this email message electronically. 

Your mail has been scanned by InterScan. 

Your mail has been scanned by InterScan. 

Your mail has been scanned by InterScan . 
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